

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
To: [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Philip, Kris \(DEQ\)](#); [Cook, Pat \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: HACCP Meetings
Date: Wednesday, April 29, 2015 9:28:00 AM

I thought the hospital meetings were here – I saw something about 6 North on the first appointment and assumed it was in Con Hall. Thanks for the offer to attend. With my being out yesterday and probably on AL Friday, it would not have been easy for me to be in the field today as well and I didn't realize until you responded that I would have had to depart early and be gone the entire day.

I would like to see your presentation(s) for the hospitals and maybe consider having the material presented to/discussed with staff at the upcoming program meetings in June.

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 3:19 PM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Exam Proctors

DCH doesn't appear to have building plumbing expertise, hence we agreed to assist. You can go but Mike and I are going to meet with Flint plumbing/cross conn and distribution system staff in the morning before the hospital meetings in the afternoon.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-643-2314

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2015 5:38 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Exam Proctors

Is anyone participating from DCH? These meetings sound like activities that Liane and I have been trying to get DCH to initiate. Do you foresee us performing this role around the state, or should HACCP awareness and training be coming from the agency that regulates these customers?

Will this meeting be an opportunity to ask DCH or these hospitals if there is an agency that represents them that we can contact to discuss additional outreach activities? Does Noncommunity know about this meeting? May I attend?

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2015 2:22 PM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Exam Proctors

Hospital meetings are part of our assistance to DHHS (DCH) and their investigations. (see attached)

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-643-2314

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2015 2:14 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Exam Proctors

I couldn't tell from your calendar. Thanks.

What's the purpose of the meetings with the Flint area hospitals? Do they have additional info or are we providing them with some?

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2015 1:50 PM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Exam Proctors

I told Paul this morning that I will take it back to Jackson on Thursday.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-643-2314

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2015 1:49 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Exam Proctors

When are you going to Jackson again? We are trying to get the exam box to Jeff. I hate to mail it if we have someone making that trip.

From: Brun Del Re, Paul (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2015 11:17 AM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Schmidt, Scott (DEQ); Dorcy, Kristofer (DEQ); Koenigsknecht, John (DEQ); Johnson, Stephanie (DEQ); Berndt, Jason (DEQ); Walstrom, Kimberly (DEQ); Bridges, Jeriesha (DEQ); Gohlke, Holly (DEQ); Wozniak, Gary (DEQ); Esparsa, Brian (DEQ); Bishop, Heather (DEQ); Einhardt, Nancy (DEQ); Antil, Jeffrey (DEQ); Cook, Pat (DEQ); Beauchamp, Karen (DEQ); Bushong, Kathleen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Philip, Kris (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Bloemker, Jon (DEQ); Donaldson, Kristina (DEQ); Lachance, Amy (DEQ); Thomas, Chuck (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Exam Proctors

Please let me know if anyone from your office will be in Lansing before the exams to pick up the

exam boxes. If not I need to know the contact name and address that I need to send the exam boxes to. They will go UPS ground. So it should be an appropriate address for UPS delivery.

Paul Brun Del Re
MDEQ- ODWMA-CDWU
Constitution Hall
525 West Allegan Street
P.O. Box 30241
Lansing, MI 48909-7741
Phone: 517-284-5426
Fax: 517-241-1328
E-Mail: brundelrep@michigan.gov
Website: www.michigan.gov/deqoperatortraining

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2015 7:01 PM

To: Schmidt, Scott (DEQ); Brun Del Re, Paul (DEQ); Dorcy, Kristofer (DEQ); Koenigsknecht, John (DEQ); Johnson, Stephanie (DEQ); Berndt, Jason (DEQ); Walstrom, Kimberly (DEQ); Bridges, Jeriesha (DEQ); Gohlke, Holly (DEQ); Wozniak, Gary (DEQ); Esparsa, Brian (DEQ); Bishop, Heather (DEQ); Einhardt, Nancy (DEQ); Antil, Jeffrey (DEQ); Cook, Pat (DEQ); Beauchamp, Karen (DEQ); Bushong, Kathleen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)

Cc: Philip, Kris (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Bloemker, Jon (DEQ); Donaldson, Kristina (DEQ); Lachance, Amy (DEQ); Thomas, Chuck (DEQ)

Subject: RE: Exam Proctors

Here is the projected staffing of the exam sites on May 6th based on information provided by the district supervisors or the employees themselves:

- Port Huron** – Scott Schmidt and Kris Dorcy
- Lansing** – Paul Brun Del Re and John Koenigsknecht
- Allen Park** – Stephanie Johnson and Jaiye Bridges
- Gaylord** – Holly Gohlke and Jason Berndt
- Kalamazoo** – Gary Wozniak and Heather Bishop with Nancy Einhardt assisting (for future proctoring)
- Holland** – Brian Esparsa and Kim Walstrom
- Ypsilanti** – Jeff Antil and YCUA assistance checking in examinees.
- Flint** – Pat Cook and Mike Prysby
- UP** – Karen Beauchamp and Kathy Bushong

If any of these assignments is incorrect, please let Scott or Paul know.

Richard